

From: "Wilkus, Stephen A (Stephen)" <wilkus@lucent.com>
To: "'Anthony Serafini'" <ASERAFIN@fcc.gov>
Date: 8/22/00 11:06AM
Subject: RE: FCC experiment 0135-EX-PL-2000

Mr. Serafini,

Thank you for your email. Thanks too, for your patience, I had been on vacation when you sent your email and upon return I've been catching up on about 1000 emails in my inbox.

The emission designations for all but one frequency should read:

Add N0N CW over band 5 MHz
Add W7W BER tests 5 MHz
Add XXX OFDM/BLAST exp. 5 MHz

as shown below in the screen shot of the web page.

<<...OLE_Obj...>>

It appears that my entries into the frequency table beyond the 7th frequency row are lost or at least they do not show up on my views of the data. I had entered the following additional frequency line:

Add 2400 2483.5 MHz 1000 Watts (ERP) 5
(tolerance) Fixed/Mobil

For which I had the emissions entered as:

Add N0N CW over band 83.5 MHz
Add W7W BER tests 83.5 MHz
Add XXX OFDM/BLAST exp. 83.5 MHz

Your help in insuring that all these are recorded properly is very much appreciated, if there are any problems or further questions, please don't hesitate to call on me.

Best Regards,
Steve

Steve Wilkus <<...OLE_Obj...>>
Wireless Networks Group
HOH L-117
791 Holmdel Keyport Road
Holmdel NJ 07733
+1 732.888.7108 * Voice
+1 732.888.7099 * Fax
+1 732 809 5647 * cell phone
+1 732.530.3657 * home
1-800-759-8888 #1738762 * pager
wilkus@lucent.com * E-mail

> -----

> From: Anthony Serafini[SMTP:ASERAFIN@fcc.gov]
> Sent: Monday, August 07, 2000 2:07 PM
> To: jzakutansky@bell-labs.com; wilkus@lucent.com
> Subject: FCC experiment 0135-EX-PL-2000

>

> Jane or Steve

>

> Could you supply the emissions that you will be using for the requested
> frequency bands. I may have asked for this info before but we had a
> database crash and are trying to reconstruct things that were lost. If
> you have any question, you can reach me at 202-418-2456.

>

> Thank You

> Tony Serafini

>

cc: <jzakutansky@bell-labs.com>